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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Weston, Robert, Env. Health
Sent: Friday, June 19, 2015 9:25 AM
To: 'de liu'; 'Larry Liu'
Cc: Hugo, Susan, Env. Health; Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health; Detterman, Mark, Env. Health; 

Weston, Robert, Env. Health
Subject: 1716 Webster Street, Alameda CA -- Failed Periodic Test Tank 2
Attachments: 201506181537.pdf

Importance: High

De Long and Larry, 
Based on the lack of a passing test on June 19, 2015 after receiving the Periodic Test Fail on June 18, 2015 and the 
Veeder Root diagnostics, the underground storage tank #2- 91 Octane cannot be filled again until a integrity test is 
performed.  We consider this situation very serious and a potential unauthorized release of gasoline. 
 
You are required to begin checking the Veeder Root system for other types of problems to determine the cause of 
the alarm.  The CSLD troubleshooting guide (attached) I sent you by email on 6-18-15 is a starting point. 
 
Please keep us informed of your findings.   
 
 
Robert Weston 
Sr. Hazardous Materials Specialist 
ICC Certified UST Inspector 
Alameda County Department of Environmental Health 
510 567-6781 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: de liu [mailto:delongliu@me.com]  
Sent: Friday, June 19, 2015 8:08 AM 
To: Weston, Robert, Env. Health 
Subject: Webster st alameda 
 
Robert 
 
The prints still shows not enough data.b maybe need couple more days to gather all the testing data needed.  I have 
arranged Tanklogy to do the integrity test next week.  Will let you know the date 
 
Thanks 
 
Delong 
 




